From: Dave Brown <Dave.Brown@WasteConnections.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2024 8:58 AM PDT

To: Morrison, Dana <dana.morrison@countyofnapa.org>

CC: Ryan, Patrick C. <Patrick.Ryan@countyofnapa.org>; Parker, Michael <Michael.Parker@countyofnapa.org>; Dooley,
Jason <Jason.Dooley@countyofnapa.org>

Subject: RE: P19-00385 Clover Flat Mod

[External Email - Use Caution]
Sounds good — just accepted invite. I'll be there in person. Thanks.

Dave

From: Morrison, Dana <dana.morrison@countyofnapa.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 8:17 AM

To: Dave Brown <Dave.Brown@WasteConnections.com>

Cc: Ryan, Patrick C. <Patrick.Ryan@countyofnapa.org>; Parker, Michael <Michael.Parker@countyofnhapa.org>; Dooley, Jason
<Jason.Dooley@countyofnapa.org>

Subject: RE: P19-00385 Clover Flat Mod

It looks like we have some availability in the AM on Tuesday 5/14. How does 8:30-9:30 work?
It looks like we have conference room available which | can book, but | can do add a Teams aspect to cover our bases.
Cheers,

Dana E. Morrison sheperiners)
Supervising Planner, Conservation
County of Napa Planning, Building & Environmental Services
Engineering and Conservation Division
1195 Third Street, 2" Floor

Napa, CA 94559

707.253-4417 main

707.253.4437 direct

707.299.4491 fax
dana.morrison@countyofnapa.or
http://www.countyofnapa.org/

A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

From: Dave Brown <Dave.Brown@\VVasteConnections.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 1:34 PM

To: Morrison, Dana <dana.morrison@countyofnapa.org>

Cc: Ryan, Patrick C. <Patrick.Ryan@countyofnapa.org>; Parker, Michael <Michael.Parker@countyofnapa.org>; Dooley, Jason
<Jason.Dooley@countyofnapa.org>

Subject: RE: P19-00385 Clover Flat Mod

[External Email - Use Caution]

Hi Dana —

Thank you for reaching out. | think a discussion would be good and will review the data requests from ESA. Looking ahead, next
Tuesday is wide open and the morning of Wednesday as well. I'll ironically be working from Napa County both those days and can
meet in person if that works better — otherwise a zoom/teams call is fine.

Something to share, is there have been some internal developments on our end for the Clover Flat site, including early closure of the
landfill — the details are still being worked out. This involves revisions to closure contours, borrow areas, and the ‘daylight’ extents of
grading (limits of grading/disturbance). As the current permits and former CEQA documentation generally describe potential impacts
(at build-out), there is usually not discussion or impacts with a ‘less-than-buildout’ scenario (it's usually implied as less impact and not
an issue). In this case, the visual aesthetics with the final closure contours (for early closure) would be different in plan view, but not
substantially (visually) different for views from the valley floor. That said, given the attention for this site, disclosing an early closure
condition with the major mod seemed appropriate and we can discuss.
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Let me know a time that works for the County and if virtual or in-person — I'll review the ESA letter in the meantime and prepare
responses.

Dave Brown

California Regional Engineer
Waste Connections

C: 530-391-7650

E: dave.brown@wasteconnections.com

From: Morrison, Dana <dana.morrison@countyofnapa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 3:17 PM

To: Dave Brown <Dave.Brown@WasteConnections.com>

Cc: Ryan, Patrick C. <Patrick.Ryan@countyofnapa.org>; Parker, Michael <Michael.Parker@countyofnapa.org>; Dooley, Jason
<Jason.Dooley@countyofnapa.org>

Subject: P19-00385 Clover Flat Mod

Good afternoon Dave,

| wanted to reach out and check in regarding the resubmittal for the Clover Flat Major Mod. As the Director, Brian Bordona, is eager
to have the project moving | sent the current revised Project Description and other application materials to ESA and they provided the
attached document noting their additional data needs. Could you please review and compile the additional information required? | am
happy to arrange a Teams meeting later this week or early next to discuss and go over (but please be aware that | am at a
conference tomorrow and will not be available). Ideally we would like to have the Project Description finalized by the end of May so
ESA can begin preparation of the Administrative Draft.

| think it would make sense to include these asks in the pending resubmittal (which we had noted would be May 3), as such, we can
hold off on that for now so you have time to respond and compile the appropriate materials.

Please do not hesitate to reach out.

Regards,

Dana E. Morrison shelneriners)
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
dana.morrison@countyofnapa.or:
http://www.countyofnapa.org/

A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

PRA_24 536_005939



